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STATE OF SOUTH CA'ROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF Kershaw )

STATE VS.

James Wayne Miller

\  INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2012GS281381
\  A/W#: 2012A2810200016

AKA: )  Date of Offense: 7/1/2012
Race: WHITE Sex: M Age: 39 ^  S.C. Code 5 : 16-03-0653
DOB: SS#: 'i CDR Code#: 0161
Address: 

City,State,Zip: 
)  SENTENCE SHEET
JDL#: SID#:

♦CDLYesQ NoQ CMVYesn NoQ HazmatYesQ NoQ
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was
TO: Sex / Criminal sexual conduct - Second degree

0 CONVICTED OF or □ PLEADS

in violation of § 16-03-0653
□ non-violent" VIOLENT □ SERIOUS

of the S.C Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code #^MOST SERIOUS □Mandato
0161

The charge is: As Indicted, Q Lesser Included Offense,
The plea is: Q Without Negotiations or Recommendation,
A™:

ry GPS(CSC
w/minor 1 st or Lewd Act)

I  I Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury.
□ Negotiated Sentence □ Re^mm^datwn by the State.

□ §17-25-45

(defendant's initia

□ Re^mm^dat
ls)

Cavanaugh, K(Piryn (j SC Bar# Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the State Department of Corrections, □ County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of days/months/3^^ or □ under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fme of $ ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment
of $ ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for
months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.
□ CONCURRENT or □ CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
^ The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Corrections.
(□ The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

□RESTITUTION:
Total: $

I  I Deferred □ Def. Waives Hearing
plus 20% fee: $

□ Ordered PTUP
days/hours Public Service Employment

Payment Terms:
□ SetbySCDPPPS

Recipient:

*Fine:
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %)
§ 14-l-2n(A)(l) (Conv. Surcharge) $100
§ 14-1-211(A)(2) (DUl Surcharge) $100
§ 56-5-2995 (DUl Assessment) $12
§ 56-1-286 (DUl Breath Test) $25
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150
§ 50-21-lI4(BUl Breath Test Fee) $50
§ 56-5-2942(1) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5
3% to County (if paid in installments)
TOTAL

Obtain GBD □
Attend Voc. Rehab, or Job Corp.
May serve W/E begining
Substance Abuse Counseling □
Random Drug/Alcohol testing □
Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive we
pmts.ofS

Other:

xssA

□ Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
§ 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
during probation.

Clerk of Court/ Dcput>f CIct:
Court Reporter:

SCCA/217(03/2011)

Presiding Judge
Judge Code: _
Sentence Date:
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WITNESSES

(S)Lt. S. Knafelc-
Kershaw County Sheriff's Dept.

DOCKET NO. 2012-GS-28-1381

AMENDED

The State of South Carolina

County of

Kershaw

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

2012A2810200016

ACTION OF JURY

MAR 0 9

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

OCTOBER TERM 2012
K98

THE STATE

vs.

James Wayne Miller

After being fully advised as to my
legal rights, I hereby waive presentment
to the Grand Jury.

Defendant

I
hereby appear in m^wn proper person and plead
guilty to the within inSctment or

^ iS
o> €
O e

Defendant

Witness:

C.C.C. PLS. AND

M VX
Foreper^nof Grand Jury
Date:

VERDICT

Indictment for

CRIMINAL SEXUAL CONDUCT

2ND DEGREE

gSg

C/)"^C3
in

PO
C3

crs

3

SO

I
vo

*T3

cn

Z!
f~-
m

o

-T1

o

X)

xi
m

o

o
TO

tr?

SO Code: 16-03-0653

CDRCode: 0161
Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:
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"  . - INDICTMENT
COUNTY OF KERSHAW . ... ) i L

■' f : 'v ~ '- •- ~ ' v- ■.'•^v_
■3 :
1"^: '- C- - ^

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on (iCT0BER,17, 2012,

the Grand Jurors of Kershaw County present upon their oath:

CRIMINAL SEXUAL CONDUCT
2ND DEGREE

That James Wayne Miller did in Kershaw County between July 1, 2011 and

August 11, 2012, engage in sexual battery with the victim, ,

using aggravated coercion, in violation of Section 16-03-0653, S. C. Code of

Laws. (1976, as amended).

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the

statute in such case made and provided.

DAN JOHNSON, SOLICITOR
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ARREST WARRANT

2012A2810200016

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

County/ 1^ Municipality ofX

ORIGINAL

AFFIDAVIT

Forni Approved by
S.C. Attorney General
April 21. 2003
SCCABia

Kershaw )

X

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

County/ Municipality
lly appeared before me the affiant S Knafelc who

Kershaw

THE STATE

against

tiLEO

South Carolina (or ordinance of

'  in the following particulars;

eing duly sworn deposes and says that defendant James Wayne Miller
did witbin this county and state on or about 7/1/2012

County/ Q Municipality of Kershaw
violate the criminal laws of the

)

James Wayne Miller

Address:

inYCE t'lCOOH^^^RlPTION OF OFFENSE: / Criminal sexual conduct - Second degree
PLCRK of courtyirRRHAWCOUHTY.S.C.

Phone:
Sex: M Race:

DL Stale:

DOB: 

W Height:

SSN:

6 1 Weight: 165

DL#:

Agency ORI #: SC0280000

Kershaw County SheriffProsecuting Agency:

Prosecuting Officer:

Offense: Sex / Criminal sexual conduct - Second degree
S Knafelc- 7099

1  further state ffiat there is probable cause to believe that the defendant named above did commit
the crime set forth and that probable cause Is based on the following facts:

That between July l,'2011and August 11, 2012, in the city/county of Kershaw, one James Wayne Miller did engage In sexual
battery by having sexual intercourse with his 16 year old daughter (BM). The intercourse was by the defendant placing his penis into
the genital opening of the defendant and performing oral sex, during the span of over a year. Aggravated coersion was used on the
victim to complete the acts. This incident did occur at John G. Richards Rd. and 1785 Wild Turkey Rd., both in Camden, Kershaw
County, South Carolina.

0161Offense Code:

Code/Ordinance Sec: 16-03-0653

This warrant is CERTiriEB TftR SERVICE irTTRe

I  • I County/ Municipaiity of
The accused

is to be arrested and brought before me to be

des/it with according to the law.

(L.S.)

Signature of Judge

Date:

RETURN

A copy of this arrest warrant was delivered to

defendant

on

"^"^^^ignature t aBle/Law fcnloreerneTit Olticer

RETURN WARRANT TO:

Bond Court

1121 Broad Street

Camden, SC 29020

ORIGINAL

Signature of Affiant

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

County/ Municipality of

Kershaw

Affiant's Address 821 Ridgeway Rd. / i:i
Lugoff, SC 29078-

Afflant's Telephone

ARREST WARRANT

ORIGINAL

TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS C^t^:
It appearing from the above affidavit that there are reasonable

F

7/ 1/2012 defendant James Wayne Milleron or about

did violate the criminal laws of the State of South Carolina (or ordinance of

- Q. =3
o 0(
CJ -O/

o

tr
3
O
o

"Sslieve that

^ County/ Q Municipality of Kershaw ) as set forth below:

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Scx / Criminal sexual conduct - Second degree

Having found probable cause and the above affiant having sworn before me. you are empowered and directed to arrest the said defendant and bring him or
her before me forthwith to be dealt with according to law. A copy of this Arrest Warant shall be delivered to the defendant at the time of its execution, or as
soon thereafter as is practicable
Sworn to and subscribed before me

on 8/12/2012

signature o> issuing Judge

Darrell J Drakeford

Judge Code: 7071

ORIGINAL

(LS.)

-7^

Judge's Address P O Drawer 1528

Camden, SC 29020-

Judge's Telephone (803)425-15QQ x 5420

Issuing Court: X Magistrate

ORIGINAL ORIGINAL

Municipal

ORIGINAL

[  I Circuit

ORIGINAL

10
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BAIL set by WITNESSES

Judge !or

on WL-

Type andAmounl: ^ /fl/f t
Name of Surety;

PRELIMINARY HEARING held by

Judge

on

Defendant Attorney:

Decision:

DISPOSITION before

Judge

by

Disposition:

Sentence:

Name: .

Address:.

Telephone:

Name: .

Address:

Telephone:

Name:

Address:

Telephone:

Name:

Address:

Telephone:

Name:

Address:

(indicate jury trial, bench trial, plea, no!, pros., etc.)

Telephone:

Name:

Address:

Telephone:

•• r-'j'',

'  ; :K' .V',-:
' ' • . 1 I , c:;

.• I J 4^
»  ' ' - . I

e. 1'''' I) IP, 11"' * j
y. 1

r
f -

r  -r-

:  eg

.kt

i'i

JURORS Name:

Address:

Telephone:

Name:v

Address:"

Telephone:

nilOr^g
CODEFENDANTS

10
91



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

COUNTY OF Kershaw

STATE VS.

James Wayne Miller
AKA: (

Race: WHITE Sex: M Age: 39 .

DOB: SS#:

Address:  (
City,State,Zip:  ^

DL#: SID#:

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2012GS281382

A/W#; 2012A2810200017
Date of Offense: 7/1/2012

S.C. Code § ;

CDR Code #: 0090

16-15-0020

SENTENCE SHEET

*CDLYesG NoG CMVYesG NoG HazmatYesG NoG
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was
TO: Sex / Incest

CONVICTED OF or G pleads

in violation of §
□ NON-VIOLENT

16-15-0020

G VIOLENT G SERIOUS
of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code #

G most SERIOUS G Mandator
0090

y GPS(CSC
w/minor 1 st or Lewd Act)

The charge is: Indicted, G Lesser Included Offense, G Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury.
The plea is: G Without Negotiations or Recommendation, G Negotiated Sentence, G P-9 lotion by the State.

G§ 17-25-45

(defendant's initials)

ATTEST:

Cavanaugh?^at^^ SCBar# Defendant Attorney for Defendant SCBar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the G^State Department of Corrections, G County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of I days/months/^^ or G under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years

; providedTlTat upon the service of days/months/years and/or paymentand/or to pay a fine of $
of $ ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for
months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference. l 1 ^ .
□ CONCURRENT or G^ONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
IG/The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Corrections.
□ The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

I  [RESTITUTION: G Pefefed G Waives Hearing G Ordered PTUP
Total: $ plus 20% fee: days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms:
□ SetbySCDPPPS

Recipient:
*Fine:
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%)
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge)
§ 14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge)
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment)
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test)
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob)
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding)
g 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge)
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee)
§ 56-5-2942(1) (Vehicle Assessment)
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge)
3% to County (if paid in installments)
TOTAL

Cleric of Court/

Court Reporter:
SCCA/217 (03/2011)

Obtain GED G
Attend Voc. Rehab, or Job Corp.
May serve W/E begining
Substance Abuse Counseling G

$ 100.00

$40/ea

Random Drug/Alcohol testing G
Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
pmts. of $ beginning

Other:

Kaishav* CountyClerk ot Court
G AppointeaPD or appointed other counsel,

§ 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
during probation.

Presiding Judge
Judge Code: _
Sentence Date:
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WITNESSES

(S) Lt. S. Knafelc-
Kershaw County Sheriff's Dept.

DOCKET NO. 2012-GS-28-1382

AMENDED

The State of South Carolina

County of

Kershaw

After being fully advised as to my
legal rights, I hereby waive presentment
to the Grand Jury.

Defendant

hereby appear in my ov
guilty to the within indie

proper pef^n and plead

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

2012A2810200017

ACTION OF GR^^D JURY

'  HAR 0 9 2018

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

OCTOBER TERM 2012
KOS

THE STATE

vs.

James Wayne Miller

Defendant

Witness:

C.C.C. PLS. AND G.S.

3:

CArrS
3:m*S

C3cz

oreperson of Grand Jury J

<52-

Foreper.
Date:

7<-';

o

C=»

cr*

ae

SD

I
SO

-D
3C

CO

cn

23

m
CP

~n
o
PO

PO
m
o

o
PD
cs

VERDICT

Indictment for

INCEST

SO Code: 16-15-0020

CDR Code: 0090

Fore person of Petit Jury
Date:

10
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROL'iyviA)"'"' '
e 1 :8 e- km mi inpictment ,

COUNTY OF KERSHAW ) - ^ - r

GJA:0'-C'!13YOI - ■ - . ^
J- ■ ■ \ " /

At a Court of General S(S^si3Hs, convened on OCTOBER 17, 2012,

the Grand Jurors of Kershaw County present upon their oath:

INCEST

That James Wayne Miller did in Kershaw County, State of South

Carolina, between JULY 1, 2011 AND AUGUST 11, 2012, willfully and

unlawfully commit the crime of Incest by having carnal intercourse with a

person within the following degrees of relationship, to wit: 

, DAUGHTER, in violation of Section 16-15-0020, S. C. Code of

Laws. (1976, as amended).

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the

statute in such case made and provided.

DAN JOHNSON, SOLICITOR

1094



ARREST WARRANT STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

County/ Municipality of

ORIGINAL

AFFIDAVIT

County/

Kershaw

/-CV'"'"' tX 1 County/ j I Municipality of )

2012A2810200017^' ,.9. ^ )
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ̂  Personally appeared before me the affiant S Knafeic
ity/ )—I MupicifeM of —

[  I C ^ being duly sworn deposes and says that defendant James Wayne Miller

of South

^  foilowirTHE STATE

within this county and state on or about

Carolina (or ordinance of

following particulars:

7/ 1/2012

X County/ Municipality of

f orm ApproveO by
S.C. Attorney General
April 21.2I»3
SCCA StS

who

James Wayne Miller
against

Address:

Race: W
Phone:

Sex: m"
DL State:

DOB: 

Height:
SSN:

6 1 Weight:

DL#:

Prosecuting Agency:

Prosecuting Officer:

Offense: Sex / Incest

Kershaw County Sheriff
S Knafeic-7099

165

Agency ORi#: SC0280000

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Sex/Incest

Kershaw

violate the criminal laws of the

)

i  further state that there is probable cause to believe Uiat the defendant named above did commit
the crime set forth and that probable cause is based on the following facts:

That between July 1,'20U and August 11, 2012, in the city/county of Kershaw, one James Wayne Miller did have carnal intercourse
with his 16 year old daughter (BM). The intercourse was by the defendant placing his penis into the genital opening of the defendant
and performing oral sex, during the span of over a year. Aggravated coersion was used on the victim to complete the acts. This
incident did occur at John G. Richards Rd. and  both in Camden, Kershaw County, South Carolina.

0090Offense Code:

Code/Ordinance Sec: 16-15-0020

This warrant is C^kllFiED FOR SERVICE in Ihe

P~] County/ 1^ Municipality of
.  The accused

li to Be arrested iri3 brought before me to be

dealt with according to the law.

(L.S.)

Signature of Judge

Date:

RETURN

A copy of this arrest warrant was delivered to

defendant fjA

Signatur^^C

.RETURN WARRANT TO:

Bond Court

1121 Broad Street

Camden, SC 29020

ORIGINAL

Signature of Affiant

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

County/ 1^ Municipality ofX

Kershaw

7/ 1/2012on or about

did violate the criminal laws of the State of South Carolina (or ordinance of

County/ Municipality of

defendant James Wayne

X Kershaw

821 Ridgeway Rd.Affiant s Address

Lugoff, SC 29078-

Affiant s Telephone

ARREST WARRANT

^ <5
Qi -S
=3 .5>
o 0

TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF

It appearing from the above affidavit that there are reas^nat^ ̂ rp^nf^o to believe

Miller

) as set forth'below:,

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Sex/Incest

Having found probable cause and the above affiant having swom before me, you are empowered and directed to arrest the said defendant and bring him or
her before me forthwith to be dealt with according to law. A copy of this Arest Warrant shall be delivered to the defendant at the time of its execution, or as
soon thereafter as is practicable
Swom to and subscribed before me

on 8/12/2012

(L.S.)

Signature at issuing'Juage ^
Roderick M. Todd Jr.

Judge Code: 5074

Judge's Address P.O. Drawer 1528

Camden, SC 29020-1528

ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL

Judge's Telephone (803)425-1500

issuing Court:

ORIGINAL

X Magistrate Municipal

ORIGINAL

I  I Circuit

ORIGINAL

10
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Judge

BAIL set by

Type and Amount:

Name of Surety:

c ji

PRELIMINARY HEARING held by

Judge

on

Defendant Attorney:

Decision:

DISPOSITION before

Judge

Name: .

Address:.

Telephone:

Name:

Address:

Telephone:

Name:

Address:

Telephone:

Name:

Address:

Telephone:

Name:

Address:

by
(indicate jury trial, bench trial, plea, nol. pros., etc.)

Disposition:

Sentence:

JURORS

Telephone:

Name: .

Address:

Telephone:

Name:

Address:"

■■■■■■

" tff

-■ U

Telephone:

Name:

Address:

Telephone:

J ' '
/

WITNESSES

I  ) I I ) ;

(  )/

■ ■ ' ( ■

)  I > ) I '

CODEFENDANTS

10
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16: 15": 01 Monday, March 25, 2019

03/25/19
C056427

SCDC OFFENDER MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
RELEASE DATE SCREEN

CMTI330D

OMCOMITA

SCDC# >

MILLER, JAMES WAYNE

OFFENDER TYPE...: ADULT-STRAIGHT SENTENCE

LOC: BROAD RIVER

VIOLENT

367454

SCDC CLASSIFICATION..:

SEXUAL REGISTRY..:

SEXUAL PREDATOR. . :

DNA STATUS	 :

GPS REQUIREMENT..:

PREA DECISION	 :

PREA PERP . . : NONE

CONSECUTIVE SENTENCE . . : Y

CURRENT SENT START DATE: 08/12/2015

Y

PENDING

COMPLETED

N

PREA VICTIM

CURRENT SENTENCE:

: HIGH VULNERABLE

030-00-000

030-00-000

PROJECTED COMPLETION DATES

	 : 11/19/2037
DATE : / /

PAROLE DATE: 08/12/2032

CURRENT EWC . : 3 F 5

CURRENT EEC . : NOT CURRENTLY EARNING EEC

NEXT PAROLE HEARING DATE: 08/12/2032

MAXOUT DATE

YOA SIX YEAR

INITIAL

LABOR CREW/WORK PROG DATE: 99/99/9999

LABOR CREW DISQ REASON:

CURRENT OR PRIOR SEX CONDUCT CONVICT

SUPERVISED REENTRY DATE..: 00/00/00

000000

000310

000000

TOTAL GT DAYS EARNED 	

TOTAL EARNED WORK CREDITS .

TOTAL EDUCATION CREDITS . . .

TOTAL EXTRA EARNED CREDITS

TOTAL SERVICE TIME EARNED .

000

001303 ISS

PFKEYS : 5: HISTORY OF DATE CHANGES
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Page 1 of 3Classing Summary Reports - Report View

South Carolina Department of Corrections
Classification Summary Reports Date: Monday, March 25, 2019

Classification Summary Reports

SubmitInmate Number 367454

Classification Summary Report for MILLER, JAMES WAYNE :

Create PDF

CLASSIFICATION SUMMARY REPORT DATED 03/25/2019

MILLER, JAMES WAYNE FBI# 201344XA0SCDC# 00367454

OFFENDER ADULT-STRAIGHT

TYPE: SENTENCE

RESIDENT

STABILITY:
NA

DORMROOMBUNK_CODE: MLT 1029 BINSTITUTION: BROAD RIVER

-M
SECURITY/CUST : 3 MINIMUM IN PROJ MAXOUT

DATE:
11/19/2037

CURR INCARC

SENT:

30 YRS 0 MOS 0

DAYS PROJ PAROLE

DATE:
08/12/2032

VICTIM

WITNESS:
SEPREQ:N

EWC
WARDKEEPER ASSISTANT

JOB:
MED

CLASS: ASSIGNMENT: WARD HELPER

>INST

RESTRICT:

24 HOUR NURSING

COVERAGE

EWC
3F5 EEC LEVEL-

LEVEL:

MENTAL

CLASS:

EDUC

PGM:
NO CURR EDUC PROGRAM

CURRENT NO CURRENT

PROGRAM: PROGRAM

SEX REGISTRY: Y

DNA: C

AGE: 42

SECURITY THREAT GROUP DESCRIPTION:

NONE

SECURITY THREAT GROUP STATUS:

NONE

PREVIOUS NUMBERS:

*NO PREVIOUS NUMBERS*
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SENTENCE

V/NV CAT INDICT

4 12GS281381

4 12GS281382

SENTENCE

MOS DYS COUNTY

0 KERSHAW

0 0 KERSHAW

START

08/12/2015 V

08/12/2015 N

YRSCURRENT OFFENSES

CRIMNAL SEX CNDCT 2ND DE

INCEST

20 0

10

COMPLETED OFFENSES

*NO COMPLETED OFFENSES*

PRIOR COMMITMENTS OVER 90 DAYS:

MARIJUANA POSS INT/DIST07/27/1998

OFFENSES UNDER PREVIOUS NUMBER:

*NO PREVIOUS OFFENSES*

DETAINERS (HOLD,WANTED, NOTIFY):

*NO DETAINERS*

ESCAPES:

*NO ESCAPE HISTORY*

CRIMINAL CHARGES:

*NO CRIMINAL CHARGES HISTORY*

ASSAULTIVE DISCIPLINARIES:

*NO ASSAULTIVE DISCIPLINARY HISTORY*

PREVIOUS ASSAULTIVE DISCIPLINARIES:

*NO PREVIOUS ASSAULTIVE DISCIPLINARY HISTORY*

NON-ASSAULTIVE DISCIPLINARIES:

*NO NON-ASSAULTIVE DISCIPLINARIES HISTORY*

PREVIOUS NON-ASSAULTIVE DISCIPLINARIES:

*NO PREVIOUS NON-ASSAULTIVE DISCIPLINARIES HISTORY*

HISTORY OF MOVEMENTS:

07/10/2018

07/10/2018

05/07/2018

05/07/2018

05/03/2018

05/03/2018

10/23/2017

10/23/2017

07/10/2017

07/10/2017

05/23/2017

05/22/2017

03/06/2017

11/21/2016

11/21/2016

10/10/2016

10/10/2016

06/08/2016

03/21/2016

BROAD RIVER

RICHLAND CO

BROAD RIVER

KIRKLAND

BROAD RIVER

RICHLAND CO

BROAD RIVER

KIRKLAND

BROAD RIVER

RICHLAND CO

BROAD RIVER

PALMETTO RCHLAND

BROAD RIVER

INCARCERATED

AUTH ABSENCE (AWL)

INCARCERATED

INCARCERATED

INCARCERATED

AUTH ABSENCE (AWL)

INCARCERATED

INCARCERATED

INCARCERATED

AUTH ABSENCE (AWL)

INCARCERATED

AUTH ABSENCE (AWL)

INCARCERATED

INCARCERATED

AUTH ABSENCE (AWL)

INCARCERATED

INCARCERATED

INCARCERATED

INCARCERATED

ADMINISTRATIVE

MEDICAL

ADMINISTRATIVE

MEDICAL

ADMINISTRATIVE

MEDICAL

ADMINISTRATIVE

MEDICAL

ADMINISTRATIVE

MEDICAL

ADMINISTRATIVE

MEDICAL

ADMINISTRATIVE

ADMINISTRATIVE

MEDICAL

ADMINISTRATIVE

MEDICAL

ADMINISTRATIVE

NEW ADMISSION

LEE

RICHLAND CO

LEE

KIRKLAND

LEE

KIRKLAND
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HISTORY OF EARNED WORK CREDIT ASSIGNMENTS:

JOB LVLEND DATE TERMINATION REASONSTART DATE

03/21/2017

JOB DESCRIPTION

WARDKEEPER ASSISTANT 3F5

HISTORY OF EARNED EDUCATION CREDITS:

*NO SCHOOL ASSIGNMENTS*

********** £|\jd OF REPORT **********
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